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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: All City Department Heads via Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Office 
Chief William Scott, Police Department 
Manohar Raju, Public Defender 
George Gascon, District Attorney 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk 
Rules Committee 

DATE:  August 8, 2019 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation 
on July 30, 2019: 

File No.  190840 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Street-Level 
Drug Dealing Task Force to advise the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, 
and City departments regarding policies to eliminate street-level drug 
dealing in the Tenderloin, Civic Center, Mid-Market, and South of Market 
neighborhoods; and setting forth the membership and duties of the Task 
Force. 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  

c: Kanishka Karunaratne Cheng, Mayor’s Office
Andres Powers, Mayors, Office 
Rowena Carr, Police Department 
Asja Steeves, Police Department 
Deirdre Hussey, Police Department 
Christine Soto DeBerry, Office of the District Attorney 
Maxwell Szabo, Office of the District Attorney 














